



ASSOCIATED STUDENT GOVERNMENT MEETING MINUTES		
1	Call to Order 9:55 am	DeVlaeminck, Chair
2	Recognition of sacred lands of the Takelma People	
3	Approval of Agenda – 3/04/2022 Alina motioned Andria second So moved	
4	Approval of Meeting Minutes – 2/25/2021 Andria motioned Alina second So moved	
5	Introduction of Guests and Public Comment Guests: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Donna Plummer- STEP Program Coordinator Snap training and benefit program -have to be a snap recipient and be enrolled in at least 6 credits and be working towards education and employment goals <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Donna D’Inzillo-Allied Health STEP Coordinator-Allied Health Students are phlebotomy, dental assistant, medical office assistant, medical assistant, pharmacy tech. can help students get on snap • Colby Nirin-Applicant • Mia Cossio & Michael McClure-Student Veterans Organization-Club branch of the VRC- Veterans Resource Center in which student veterans come to seek resources in supporting their academic needs. Looking to bring back pre-covid activities like weekly BBQ, and outdoor activities. If we know student veterans, we can send them to the VRC and make it known to the student body that the VRC on campus is here to support them. March 21 SVO is holding a planning meeting to plan outdoor events in spring term. We would like to support those 	DeVlaeminck



	<p>efforts and help spread the word the student body and engage students in these outdoor events.</p> <p>Future Guests:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • AZP Leaders 	
6	<p>Director's Report: Good day team! Wow, what a term. There are so many great irons in the fire, robust meetings and engagement is growing via clubs and activities. I am grateful for Danielle and Colby joining the team and picking up undone work and sharing the workload. I won't be with you next week and I hope you will take the time you need to successfully complete the term. I am proud of our work, and I appreciate you all. Happy Friday!</p>	McKenzie
7	<p>Advisor's Report: Taking on the drag show and working with Andria and Sam in supporting the performing arts club. Working on supporting the presidential candidate forums by attendance.</p>	Daugherty
8	<p>Associated Student Government Member's Reports</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • President of Governance: Izzy DeVlaeminck 10hrs • Business Specialist of Governance: Mollie Minner 10hrs • Director of Clubs and Activities TRC/RVC: Andria Slaughter 12hrs • Director of Clubs and Activities RWC: Samuel Doggett-not present • Business Specialist of Student Engagement: Alina Furr 2hrs • Director of Publicity and Media-Danielle Niese soft start 8hrs 	DeVlaeminck
9	<p>Campus Reports</p> <p>A. Redwood-Event Oregon Dates, seeing more students and the café was really busy this week.</p> <p>B. Table Rock/Riverside-Campus tour on Monday 3-7-22 for high school seniors.</p> <p>C. United</p>	Team
10	<p>Community Reports: Rachelle Brown-Assistant to the president of Board of Education-Invited ASG team to attend dinner with presidential candidates after the forums each evening. Izzy attending 3 dinners, Andria 1dinner, Mollie 1dinner.</p>	Team
11	<p>College Committee Reports</p>	DeVlaeminck



	<p>A. Diversity Programming Board (DPB)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next meeting? Info to still come from Sally Snyder <p>B. Student Engagement Team (SET) Next meeting date? Still being determined</p> <p>C. Budget Advisory Team (BAT)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Winter meetings over zoom <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Friday, March 18, 2:30-3:30 pm over zoom • Bat Feedback Please fill out form if attended meeting or Bat Forum meeting • BAT Special Presentation <ol style="list-style-type: none"> Monday, May 16, 3:00-4:30 pm <p>D. Textbook Affordability Group (TAG)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Monday, March 14, 3pm over zoom <p>E. Faculty Senate/Coffee Klatch</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Every Friday, 10am on zoom 	
<p>12</p>	<p>ASG Committee Reports</p> <p>F. Club/Activities/Social Media</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Committee Meeting Day-Monday 10:30-11:30 am over zoom • March 11, RWC Drag Show <p>Debriefed on ICC meeting, working with Alina to create a calendar for all the events. Delegated duties and Andria fulfilled all of her delegated duties. Great planning meeting with Drag Show, Cami decided to resign as her position of the performing arts club as vice president.</p> <p>G. Governance/Legislative:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Committee Meeting Day-Mondays 1:00-2:00 pm over zoom • OCCA conference in April-Izzy was accepted to the student panel • Admissions & Recruitment-incorporating student life materials into Admissions Folders • Spring Pizza with the President-chose 3 dates to work with for scheduling • Student Huddle-reformation and ASG attendance 	<p>Student Affairs Committee</p> <p>Governance Committee</p> <p>DeVlaeminck</p>



	<p>H. Work Session</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 3/7/22 12-1 over zoom • 3/14/22 12-1 over zoom 	
<p>13</p>	<p>Allocations: \$1000.00 Performing Arts Club fund request</p> <p>Met with Drag Show Planning committee to pay for cost of drinks, cookies, decorations, and possible photographer booth. Vote to allocate \$800 for Drag Show Event. Mollie motioned, Danielle second, so moved</p> <p>Performing Arts Club Fund Request for hotel for drag show performers for \$178. Andria motioned, Alina second, so moved</p>	<p>Team</p>
<p>14</p>	<p>Old Business/Information</p> <p>A. Student Huddle</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Winter term is Tuesdays from 12:30-1:30 pm over zoom • No huddle during week 1 or finals week <p>Danielle and Rene attended and brought a lot of positive energy and resource info to the huddle.</p> <p>B. Ossie's Cupboard</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next meeting day and time TBD • Grand Opening-Week 1 of Spring term <p>C. Recruitment for:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Vice President of Governance • Vice President of Student Engagement <p>D. Prioritizing Academic Programs & Services</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Students in a shared governance <p>Process is still moving forward, report is due to the board on April 18 and then decisions will be made.</p> <p>E. Bat Forums</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tuesday, March 8, 1:30-2:30 pm over zoom • Thursday, March 17, 9:30-10:30 am over zoom 	<p>Daugherty</p> <p>Team</p>



	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tuesday, April 7, 9:30-10:30 am over zoom • Friday, April 22, 1:30-2:30 pm over zoom • Tuesday, May 3, 2-3 pm over zoom <p>F. CG 100 (Julia Fisher) ASG promo video</p> <p>G. Spring awards: Friday April, 22 on RWC?</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Student • Club • Advisor of the year <p>Alina will work with Chelsea to create form and 3-14-22 work sessions we will vote for this awards.</p> <p>H. EDI Group-21 Day Equity Habit Building Challenge</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Friday, March 4, 9-10 am over zoom • Friday, March 18, 9-10 am over zoom <p>I. Presidential Search Committee and listening sessions</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Forums will be held at TRC from 9:45 am to 11:15am and at RWC from 3:45 pm to 5:15 pm each day March 7-11 • March 7 Michael Holtzclaw, VP of Instruction at College of San Mateo • March 8 Tammy Robinson, VP of Instruction at Canada College • March 9 Michelle Schutt, VP of Community an learner services at College of Southern Idaho • March 10 Kristen Jones, Provost of Bellevue College • March 11 Randy Weber, Executive Vice President/Chief Student Success & Strategy Officer at Johnson County CC <p>Please put questions to ask on the document in teams that who attends the forums can ask</p>	Team
15	<p style="text-align: center;">New Business/Action Items</p> <p>A. Applicant Colby Nirin</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Applicant for Senator position <p>All in favor to appoint Colby to Senator- unanimous appointed to senator</p>	Team



	<p>Schedule submission for Spring ES and work session</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Utilize Lettuce meet app-please enter schedules for spring term. <p>B. Club Charters:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Rainbow Club-tabled as student didn't show for their own meeting about chartering this club. Student Veterans Organization-submitted charter- Andria motioned, Danielle second, so moved 	
<p>16</p>	<p>Roundtable/Spotlight</p> <p>Izzy-Colby for his presence today and willingness to be a part of the team. Andria-agreed with Izzy about Colby and restated.</p> <p>Chelsea-Izzy in showing awesome leadership skills. Danielle in coming in full force and hands on with a high level of drive in her role.</p> <p>Danielle-Izzy for her leadership skills and being assertive in leading.</p> <p>Colby- the entire team for showing kindness to him and Izzy for being professional and not mean in her leadership.</p>	<p>Team</p>
<p>17</p>	<p>Adjournment: 12:40 pm</p>	<p>DeVlaeminck</p>